Sonoma County Employees’ Retirement Association
433 Aviation Boulevard. Suite 100, Santa Rosa, CA 95403
Tel: (707) 565-8100 / Fax: (707) 565-8102 / www.scretire.org
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DATE: August 11,2022
TO: SCERA Retirement Board

FROM: Julie Wyne, Chief Executive Officer

RE: SERVICE RETIREMENTS FOR AUGUST 2022
Last Name First Name Retirement Date Department
LaLonde Berg Gerard 7/21/22 Human Services
Pigoni LaDonna 7/21/22 Probation
Padovan Stephen 7/24/22 Deferred
Baranov Christine 7/26/22 Health Services
Barr Sue 7/26/22 Clerk/Recorder/Assessor
Brockley William 7/26/22 District Attorney
Maddock Robert 7/26/22 District Attorney
Rinehart Tracie 7/26/22 Human Services
Sully Kevin 7/26/22 Sheriff's Office
Meyler Stephanie 7/31/22 Deferred
Hamberger Diane 8/3/22 Human Resources
Wells Vanessa 8/5/22 Deferred
Alfano Elissa 8/8/22 Transferred
Adams Cathi 8/9/22 Auditor/Controller/Treasurer
Harrison Ryan 8/9/22 Health Services
Holcomb Lloyd 8/9/22 Water Agency
Honey Nicholas 8/9/22 Human Services
Lifto Diane 8/9/22 Child Support Services




